



Minutes

Assessment Committee Regular Meeting

October 7th, 2022

8am, via google meet

- I. Establishment of Quorum: Rachael Lucero, Betsy Sanchez, Germaine Sandoval, Larry Field, Nichole Collins, Elaine Montañó, (Liason)
- II. Call of Meeting to Order: 8:03 am
- III. Approval of Agenda: From 10/7/22- motion by Germaine second by Betsy All in favor, Motion passed unanimously.
- IV. Approval of Minutes: From 9/23/22- motion by Germaine, seconded by Larry. All in favor. Motion passed unanimously.
- V. Informational/ Discussion Items:
 - a. New Member- Andrellita Chavez
 - b. Development of schedule for assessment next directors meeting – update
The update is that we will be having the next directors meeting at 3 pm on Monday where Rachael will present the assessment of the Program Learning Outcomes (PLOA) document that we approved in our first meeting.
 - c. CLOA Data Reports- update
 - Assessment has been working on collating the data for last semesters CLOAs.
 - The data is fully organized and currently a report is being written about the success of each department/ division.
 - We will be adding the student survey of course data to the reports.
 - d. Co-curricular Assessment of Student Support Services -update Rachael will be presenting to Student Support Services Directors.
 - e. Additions to the student survey-
 - HLC prep team want to add questions to the student survey about food security and mental health.
- VI. Open Bills
- VII. Action items
 - a. Additions to the student survey
First Motion by Betsy second by Germaine. All in favor, motion passed unanimously.
- VIII. New or Follow-up items for Next Meeting's Agenda
 - a. November 3rd, 8 am.
- IX. Adjournment
Betsy motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:28 a.m. Larry seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion passed unanimously.